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County of Alameda, General Services Agency – Purchasing

RFP No. 900977, Addendum No. 2

COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

ADDENDUM No. 2
to

RFQ No. 8022
for

Santa Rita Jail HU-ITR Camera Replacement Project
RFQ Clarification/Modification, Recap, and Answers to Questions 

at the Pre-Submittal Conference
Held on May 9, 2018
	This County of Alameda, General Services Agency (GSA), RFQ Addendum has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  This RFQ Addendum will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at http://www.acgov.org/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/ContractOpportunities.jsp.


Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain. 

If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper.

Meeting Notes from the 5/9/18 Pre-Submittal Meeting

The Santa Rita Jail Site - Context

· County-owned correctional facility built in 1989, one of the 10 largest in the United States

· Approx. 1,000,000 square feet in area and can house up to approximately 4,000 inmates.  

· 18 housing units of various types, each approximately 41,000 SF and can accommodate anywhere from 180 to 300 inmates each.  

· There are three large projects on this site (and several smaller projects) – SB863, ADA, and the two-phase Network Infrastructure Replacement project.  
· This Pre-Submittal Meeting is for Phase 1 of the Network Infrastructure Replacement Project – the HU-ITR Camera Replacement Project.

Overall Project Scope for the Network Infrastructure Project

· Replace the existing proprietary security and fire alarm system with a new non-proprietary system based on based on detailed functional and technical requirements.

· Funding:  County

· Delivery Method:  Design-Build

· Scope

· security control

· monitoring

· fire alarm system, 

· centralized CCTV

· new cameras with video storage 

· a state-of-the-art network infrastructure

· Cx and testing

· Revised parking area and relocated access control point closer to the facility entrance to provide better site lines and operational efficiencies.  

PHASE ONE SCOPE OF WORK – HU-ITR Camera Replacement Project
· Replacement of existing cameras and microphones with new cameras and microphones, located in coordination with the Sheriff’s Office for compliance with Prison Rape Elimination Act (PREA) requirements.

· Funding:  County

· Delivery Method:  Design-Bid-Build

· Scope:

· Housing Units (HU) 1, 2, 8, 9, 24, and Intake/Transfer/Release (ITR).  

· video image storage

· system programming

· network switches

· network video recorder servers and software

· racks for the video image storage

· video displays

· Electrical scope includes installation of pull boxes, conduit, j-hooks and raceway for new camera cables.  Additional power receptacles shall be installed for the new NVR servers and storage in the main electronic Room 206A at the core building.  All existing server racks in the housing unit basement have adequate power capacity for the new NVR servers and storage.

PHASE ONE CURRENT STATUS and SCHEDULE – See pages 5 and 6 in the RFQ.  To access the RFQ and related addenda, please see this link on the County’s website:  http://www.acgov.org/gsa_app/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/contractingdetail.jsp?BID_ID=1964
Revisions to the Site Plan Distributed at the 5/9/18 Pre-Submittal Meeting
· The location of the Intake/Transfer/Release area was revised to its proper location.  See attached site plan.
Responses to Questions at the Pre-Submittal Meeting
Q1) How many Cameras are included in this project?
A1) 194 HD cameras, 54 mics.  

Q2) What is the requirement for the video management system? 
A2) 15 FPS, 720 P, 13 months storage, ONVIF compliant cameras, servers and storage in a RAID 6 configuration. 

Q3) What are the warranty requirements for the CAT-6 cable installation?
A3) The County typically requires a one or two year warranty from the contractor on the installation, with longer warranties from manufacturers if items are installed by contractors and sub-contractors who are certified by a given manufacturer to install their products.  In the case of data cabling, for example, manufacturers will warrant the installation of the cabling for 25 years if the cabling is installed by a contractor certified to install the cabling.  This includes the cable terminations.

Q4) What will the requirements be for cable testing?
A4) This project will treat category 6 cabling infrastructure like a Division 27 cabling installation.  All cabling and terminations will be required to be tested with a calibrated cable testing device.
Q5) Will cameras and recorders in this Phase 1 project be reused in the Phase 2 project? 
A5) Cameras and recorders are being installed in Phase 1.  The intent is for cameras to be re-used (not be replaced) in the Phase 2 design-build project.  The NVR servers and storage will more than likely not be re-used.  Cameras will need to be ONVIF compliant to ensure that there is compatibility with a variety of NVR systems so as to allow multiple NVR vendors to be used in the Phase 2 design build project. 
Q6) What are the technical qualifications for this project?
A6) The technical qualifications are noted in the RFQ on page 4 and 5.  
Q7) If a Prime contractor uses a DVBE hiring agency that assists us in advertising and reaching out to MBE, WBE, can that count as part of our own percentage requirement of DBE?
A7) Yes 

Q8) If you self-perform all the work, how do you meet the GFE?
A8) You must make a good faith effort to find LBE, SBE, MBE, WBE firms to sub-contract with.  That is the only way you can meet the GFE requirements.
Q9) If we don’t meet the goals of the LBE, SBE, MBE, WBE ECOP program, what do we do then? 
A9) Often, Prime Contractors do not meet the ECOP goals.  They usually get some percentages in all or some of the 4 categories, but the entire set of goals are not always reached.  However, if you show a Good Faith Effort– as defined in Attachment 3 of the RFQ – in attempting to find LBE, SBE, MBE, WBE firms, your bid will still be considered responsive as long as you show the nine “indicators” of the GFE.  While the County is fully committed to the ECOP, by order of the Board of Supervisors, the County is also realistic in the fact that contractors may not meet all the goals, hence the need for a verifiable GFE process, as outlined in Attachment 3, that is consistent in the types of required documentation that is indicative of said good faith effort.  NOTE:  in order for your GFE to be accepted by the County, you must complete all nine types of documentation.
Q10) Do you accept on-line advertising as one of the means of reaching out to LBE, SBE, MBE, WBE firms?
A10) Yes
Q11) What are the minimum requirements for hiring disadvantaged resident workers (DRW)?
A11) One DRW for the first $1M of the contract and 1 DRW for each subsequent $5M of the contract total.  For more information on DRW’s and apprentices, see Attachments 4 and 5 of the RFQ. 
Q12) Do you have a list of publications that list LBE, SBE, MBE, WBE? 
A12) Please contact Linda Moore, Alameda County GSA Office of Acquisition Policy, for more information on this item, at Linda.Moore@acgov.org and 510-208-9717.
Q13) The construction (laying conduit, pulling cable, etc) and the technology (installing cameras, performing system programming, etc)) are two different skill sets.  Do you expect to see teams of firms working together?
A13) Yes, we anticipate Prime Contractors assembling teams with various combinations of sub-contractors as well as manufacturers, suppliers, and/or truckers that help the Prime with their LBE, SBE, MBE, WBE participation goals.
Q14) When do we have to demonstrate our LBE, SBE, MBE, WBE participation goals/GFE?  In the Statement of Qualification, or in the actual bid?
A14) In the bid.  You will not know exactly what your LBE, SBE, MBE, WBE participation goals/GFE will be at this time since the plans will not be available for bidding until early July, so it is not required in the response to the RFQ, only for the bid.  However, teams could, if they so desire, identify potential LBE, SBE, MBE, WBE firms and/or potential outreach strategies in their RFQ response.
Q15) If we exceed, for example, the MBE percentage requirement, do we get more points?  Does that count in our favor?
A15) This considered on a case-by-case basis.
Q16) Do sub-contractors need to be signatories to the PSCBA?
A16) Primes and their sub’s must all be signatories to the PSCBA.  The County typically conducts a PSCBA pre-construction meeting to further explain the PSCBA requirements.
Q17) What happens if we fall behind on certified pay roll submittals?
A17) Please do not fall behind.  The County typically does not look favorably on this and will convene meetings to find ways to understand why you are behind, and the means (with deadlines) to successfully address it so you can catch up and fulfil your contractual obligations under the PSCBA.
Q18) Does having a certified County local or emerging firm on your team that you have worked with before provide additional bonus or higher point score?
A18) All firms/teams responding to this RFQ will be scored according to the criteria noted in the RFQ.
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